
 
 

New for summer term, these two accessible after school 

sessions are only £20 each* and are included in our annual 

SLP subscription offer. 

 

23 May 22, 4-5pm (Remote via Zoom) 

Progression and Assessment  

 What does progression look like?  

 How can I evidence progression? 

 How can formative assessment support progression? 

 

https://www.stem.org.uk/cpd/511934/developing-your-primary-

science-curriculum-using-ofsted-framework-progression-assessment  

 

June 30th, 4-5pm (Remote via Zoom) 

Monitoring & Preparing for Deep Dives  

 What should I look for when monitoring science? 

 What questions should I to ask children about their learning? 

 

https://www.stem.org.uk/cpd/511936/developing-your-primary-

science-curriculum-using-ofsted-framework-monitoring-preparing  

 

 

*£20 for maintained schools 

 

 

https://www.stem.org.uk/cpd/511934/developing-your-primary-science-curriculum-using-ofsted-framework-progression-assessment
https://www.stem.org.uk/cpd/511934/developing-your-primary-science-curriculum-using-ofsted-framework-progression-assessment
https://www.stem.org.uk/cpd/511936/developing-your-primary-science-curriculum-using-ofsted-framework-monitoring-preparing
https://www.stem.org.uk/cpd/511936/developing-your-primary-science-curriculum-using-ofsted-framework-monitoring-preparing


 
 

 

 

Who is the course leader? 

Claire Seeley 

Claire Seeley has been a teacher for over twenty years in a wide variety of 

contexts including both inner city and rural schools. Alongside her continuing 

classroom practice, Claire is also a Primary Science Consultant, providing 

both a wide range of CDP and ITT courses across East Anglia for Science 

Learning Partnerships and as an independent consultant. Claire is also a 

hub leader for Primary Science Quality Mark where she has worked with a 

range of Suffolk schools and is the secretary of the Association of Science 

Education Primary Committee. 

Claire has worked as consultant for the Education Charity sector too, writing 

materials and providing bespoke training courses, working with them to 

improve their services to schools. 

Claire is also a fellow of the Primary Science Teaching Trust and is also an 

ESERO space ambassador working with schools in East Anglia on the Tim 

Peake Primary Project. Her areas of interest include: Primary Science, 

Outdoor learning, Stem in Primary Schools, Assessment and Promoting 

Creativity in Primary Science. 

www.claireseeleyprimaryscience.com  

 

Who we are:  

Southend, Essex & Thurrock SLP  

Our Science Learning Partnership (SLP) provides quality, subject-specific 

Continuous Professional Development (CPD) and support for primary, 

secondary & FE across Southend, Essex & Thurrock. We are part of a 

network of SLPs and other support for schools that is managed by STEM 

Learning. 

Whether you're a primary, secondary or FE teacher or technician, we're here 

to support you at every stage of your career, and we share your dedication 

to raising young people’s engagement and achievement in STEM. 

We offer a blend of bespoke support, online and face-to-face CPD, network 

meetings and wrap around support to enable you and your department to 

deliver world-leading STEM education for all young people across Southend, 

Essex & Thurrock. 

Download our Course Brochure 

Follow us on: Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn 

 

www.setsa.info  

http://www.claireseeleyprimaryscience.com/
https://read.bookcreator.com/Aw7FfqVF3FOq02UukJm7i3odQQG2/GDSvOUsBQKmNCeH2UPhxnw
https://twitter.com/SET_Science
https://www.facebook.com/SETScienceSLP
https://www.instagram.com/set_science
http://www.linkedin.com/in/setscience
http://www.setsa.info/

